



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

GAP INTERNATIONAL AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH
AND TRAINING CENTER /DİYARBAKIR

MEHMET TARHAN

Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

- **Assoc. prof**
- **PhD**
- **MSc** 2014-2017 Siirt University
Institute of Sciences
- **Bachelor's Degree** 2007-2012 Dicle University
Faculty of Agriculture
- **LANGUAGE** İngilizce YÖKDİL 51

CAREER

- 2013-2014 Engineer, Kocaköy District Directorate of
Agriculture/DİYARBAKIR
- 2014-2018 Engineer, Gercüş District Directorate of
Agriculture/BATMAN
- 2018-2019 Engineer, Silvan District Directorate of
Agriculture/DİYARBAKIR
- 2019/.... Researcher, GAP International Agricultural Research
and Training Center /DİYARBAKIR

ABOUT ME

I was born in 1990 in Hani. In 2012, he graduated from Dicle University, Faculty of Agriculture. I started his professional education in Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry Kocaköy District Directorate in 2013.

I worked for the first time in the " Examination of organic strawberry cultivation in European Union. 2015. National Agencies Erasmus +" as project manager.

CONTACT

■ Silvan Yolu Üzeri 9. Km PK.72 21280
DİYARBAKIR

■ mehmet.tarhan@tarimorman.gov.tr

■ 0412 326 13 23



MEHMET TARHAN

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **PROJECTS**

▪ **Projects Conducted**

- Examination of organic strawberry cultivation in European Union. 2015. National Agencies Erasmus +

▪ **Ongoing Projects**

1. Chickpea Breeding Studies in Southeast Anatolia Region (Fifth five-year period). Researcher in the project, supported by TAGEM (2018-2022).
2. Southeastern Anatolia Region Red Lentil Breeding Studies (Fifth five-year period). Researcher in the project, supported by TAGEM (2018-2022).
3. National Red Lentil Breeding Studies (Fourth five-year period). Researcher in the project, supported by TAGEM (2019-2023).
4. Edible Grain Legumes Genetic Resources project .



MEHMET TARHAN

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **PUBLICATIONS**

▪ **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

- **Articles Published in International Journals**
- **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**

▪ **NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

- **Articles Published in National Journals**

1. Tarhan, M., Karademir, E., 2018. Determination The Effect of Different Applications of Humic Acid on Nutrient Uptake, Chlorophyll Content and NDVI Values of Cotton. Journal of Agricultural Faculty of Mustafa Kemal University 2018, 23(2):284-292
2. Tarhan, M., Karademir, E., 2019. Effect of Different Application Methods of Humic Acid on Cotton Yield, Plant Growth and Fiber Quality. KSÜ Tarım ve Doğa Derg 22(4): 537-546.
3. Tarhan, M., Karademir, E., 2019 The Effect of Different Application Methods of Humic Acid on Soil Nutrients Content in Cotton. Journal of the Institute of Science and Technology, 9(3): 1754-1762, 2019

- **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**

▪ **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**

- **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**

1. Tarhan, M., 2017 The Effect of Different Applications of Humic Acid on Yield, Nutrient Uptake and Fiber Quality Properties in Cotton. Siirt University, Institute of Science and Technology, Master's Thesis.

▪ **Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities**

1. Project Cycle Management Training
2. Agricultural Project Preparation, Evaluation and Monitoring Training Program
3. National and International R&D Project Preparation Training



MEHMET TARHAN
Agricultural Engineer

TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION